';I-I-I"

AW T

Regular Meeting Agenda

Pioneer Middle School 1750 Bob'sHollow Lane DuPont, Washington

6/20/2013 7:00 PM

STUDY SESSION: The School Board convenes at 5:30 pm just prior to the start of the formal Board
meeting, to discuss the District Administration Building Project, Board Agenda and to have a brief dinner. No
decision making is undertaken. These study sessions are open to the Public; however, food is not provided for
the general public.

|.CALL TO ORDER (Vote)

A. Pledge of Allegiance
B. Roll Call
C. Approval of Agenda

[I. COMMENTSFROM THE AUDIENCE (Information)

Members of the audience wishing to comment on specific items on this agenda will be allowed to comment briefly
during the Comments From the Audience portion of the agenda. Those wishing to speak will please sign the Speaker
List in order to be recognized by the Board. Please limit your commentsto three (3) minutes. The Board will not
entertain comments during any other part of the meeting. Remarks of a negative nature singling out specific employees,
other than the Board or Superintendent, will be heard in executive session following the business meeting. The Board
reserves the right to terminate presentations containing personal attacks on individuals.

[11. REPORTS

1. Financial (Information)
Presenter: Veronica Moore
May 2013 Cash Flow.pdf (p. 4)

2. Capital Projects (Information)
Presenter: Kelley Wilson & Calvin Gasaway
Capital Projects Update.pdf (p. 5)

3. Summer School (Information)
Presenter: Susanne Beauchaine
Summer School Board Presentation.docx.pdf (p. 14)

4. Legidative Update (Information)

Presenter: Don Denning

Packet page 1 of 66



IV. APPROVAL OF MINUTES (Vote)
Minutes 6.12.13.pdf (p. 19)

V. APPROVAL OF HIRE OF EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR FINANCE & OPERATIONS

Presenter: Kathi Weight (Vote)
Executive Director Finance Operations Recommendation.pdf (p. 23)

VI. CONSENT AGENDA (Vote)

The purpose of the consent agenda is to reduce time going through motion, second and voting on issues of common
consent. Any Board member can ask for any item to be removed from the consent agenda. Thereis no discussion of items
on the consent agenda. By motion of the Board, remaining items are approved without discussion as part of the consent
agenda. Discussion of items removed from the consent agenda occurs immediately following action on the consent
agenda.

Approva of June 2013 Accounts Payable.pdf (p. 24)

Approval of Estimated June 2013 Payroll.pdf (p. 48)

Approva of Resolution 801-06-20-13, Authorization to Invest Funds.pdf (p. 49)
Approval of Resolution 802-06-20-13, Designation of Auditing Officers.pdf (p. 50)
Approval of Resolution 803-06-20-13, Interdistrict Agreements.pdf (p. 51)
Approva of Administrative Personnel Report.pdf (p. 53)

Approval of Certificated Personnel Report.pdf (p. 55)

Approval of Classified Personnel Report.pdf (p. 57)

Approval of Pioneer MS Leadership Trip.pdf (p. 59)

VII. OLD BUSINESS

1. Second Reading of Policy 2410, High School Graduation Requirements (Vote)
Presenter: Brian Hanson & Wally Mitchell
Policy 2410.pdf (p. 60)

2. Approval of Revised 2012-13 School Board M eeting Schedule (Vote)
2012-13 School Board Meeting Schedule.pdf (p. 66)

VIII. COMMENTSFROM THE AUDIENCE (Information)

Members of the audience wishing to comment on specific items on this agenda will be allowed to comment briefly during
the Comments From the Audience portion of the agenda. Those wishing to speak will please sign the Speaker Listin
order to be recognized by the Board. Please limit your commentsto three (3) minutes. The Board will not entertain
comments during any other part of the meeting. Remarks of a negative nature singling out specific employees, other than
the Board or Superintendent, will be heard in executive session following the business meeting. The Board reserves the
right to terminate presentations containing personal attacks on individuals.

IX. BOARD COMMUNICATION (Information)
X. ANNOUNCEMENTS (Information)

Packet page 2 of 66



XI. EXECUTIVE SESSION (Executive Session)
per RCW 42.30.110(1)(b)(c) to discuss Real Estate
(b) To consider the selection of asite or the acquisition of real estate by lease or purchase when public knowledge
regarding such consideration would cause a likelihood of increased price;
(c) To consider the minimum price at which real estate will be offered for sale or lease when public knowledge regarding
such consideration would cause a likelihood of decreased price. However, final action selling or leasing public property
shall be taken in a meeting open to the public;

X11.RETURN TO PUBLIC SESSION
X111. ADJOURNMENT (Vote)

Regularly scheduled meetings of the Board of Directors of the Steilacoom Historical School District are digitally recorded.

Packet page 3 of 66



2012-13 GENERAL FUND ACTUALS - CASH FLOW
STEILACOOM HISTORICAL SCHOOL DISTRICT

Months in Yellow are actual

onths in Gray are projected

359,000 less for erate prj

based on apprt % paym schd|

sequestration website reduction anticp of 7.8% for impact aid only

remng m divd by outstg encumbr; July/Aug incr - 2 asst. princ. Contr.

remng m divd by outstg encumbr; July/Aug incr - 2 asst. princ. Contr.

12-13+ Proj SEPT ocr Nov DEC JAN FEB MAR APR MAY EANRIER ey Budgeted
FB Annual Total Ending FB
Begin Fund Balance 8,580,674 7,932,444 9,667,266 8,957,925 9,336,552 8,607,522 8,253,294 8,189,787 9,940,248 9,517,605 8,420,247 8,403,673" 8,580,674 8,403,673
Revenue:
1000 | Local Property Tax 80,478 2,390,271 392,303 30,375 30,732 139,451 455,115 1,980,672 764,485 25,697 78,376 48,182 6,416,137 6,424,246
2000 | Local Non-Tax 115,765 70,162 86,088 68,624 396,023 73,360 72,683 84,447 50,000 35,000 38,317 1,113,905 1,533,850
3000 | State 1,228,834 1,298,378 882,421 1,244,233 1,407,250 1,308,918 1,330,015 1,482,244.56 930,011 854,815.74  1,424,692.90 1,424,693 14,816,506 14,246,929
4000 | State Special 262,270 400,020 341,262 902,074 -241,174 249,596 426,771 276,556 168,202.00 250,170 250,170 3,301,912 4,396,052
5000 | Federal - - 127,971 - 13,070 - 4,464 5,709 115,443 29,515 296,173 355,000
6000 | Federal Special 144,135 14,934 130,733 197,997 120,814 173,472 98,791 187,728 162,238 162,238 1,590,009 1,438,868
8000 | Other Resources (MAM & Energy Rel - 131,114 - - - - 17,278 16,648 51,000 216,040 -
Total 1,831,482 4,304,879 1,960,778 2,443,303 1,726,715 1,944,797 2,405,118 4,017,357 1,830,429 1,199,142 2,082,568 2,004,115 27,750,683 28,394,945
OBJ | Expenditures:
2000 | Certificated Salaries 1,041,445 923,241 930,119 925,835 924,561 931,744 939,351 1,002,159 943,436 861,511 891,511 891,511 11,206,424 10,980,315
3000 | Classified Salaries 261,598 313,167 338,843 300,083 308,690 321,083 324,302 328,566 328,738 287,150 287,150 287,150 3,686,521 3,703,582
4000 | Benefits 442,440 438,377 441,670 437,859 438,788 447,199 448,160 457,783 448,500 435,694 447,891 447,891 5,332,254 5,070,601
5-9's lies/Services/Travel 734,229 895,272 959,488 400,899 783,705 598,999 756,812 478,386 532,398 712,145 472,589 599,219 7,924,141 14,390,185
Total 2,479,712 2,570,057 2,670,119 2,064,676 2,455,745 2,299,025 2,468,626 2,266,895 || ikl 2,296,500 2,099,141 2,225,771 28,149,340 34,144,683
Monthly Ending Balance 7,932,444 9,667,266 8,957,925 9,336,552 8,607,522 8,253,294 8,189,787 9,940,248 | 9,517,605 8,420,247 8,403,673 8,182,017 8,182,017 2,653,935
Due from other Governmental Entities $ 157,675
Fund Balance Prior to reserves $ 8,024,342
NOTE: This cashflow report has NOT been less Restricted Fund Balance $ 474,132
fully reconciled with the County Treasurer due to less Committeed Fund Balance* $ 4,464,430
an acknowledged error in the County's statements equals Unassigned Fund Balance $ 3,085,780
REVENUE TYPE LEGEND
It will be reconciled and corrected for the July report
1000 Local Property Taxes 4000 State Special 5000 Federal *Committed Fund Balance:
As a result, local property tax numbers reflected M&O Levy Learning Assistance Federal Forest Inventory GL 840 $ 18,000
represent projections for May-not actuals Special Education Self Funded Insurance $ -
2000 Local Non-Tax Food Service 6000 Federal Special Assigned Fund Balance***GL 875 $ -
Investment Earnings Transportation Title Grants Committed by Board Resolution** $ 2,154,000
Class Fees IDEA Grants Committed to Minimum Fund Balance Policy GL 872 $ 1,969,771
All Day Kindergarten Carryovers and Other Purposes $ 22,659
Prior year corrections/restatements $ -
Assigned to Other Purposes GL 888 $ 300,000
Restricted F. B. $ 4,464,430
3000 State Revenues 8000 Other Agencies
Apportionment
State Library **C i By Board |
Vocational Equip Grant GL 870 SHS Chiller $150k
GL 870 HVAC Systems @ S.P. & C.C. $500k
GL 870 CD Roof Replacement $500k
GL 870 C.C. Modular Building $154k
GL 870 E-Rate Projects $250k
GL870 Grounds & other emergent items $600k

Darlat nane 1 nf AR

***Assigned to Other Purposes
GL 875 N/A




Packet page 5 of 66



Packet page 6 of 66



Packet page 7 of 66



Packet page 8 of 66



Packet page 9 of 66



Packet page 10 of 66



Packet page 11 of 66



Packet page 12 of 66



Packet page 13 of 66



Packet page 14 of 66



Packet page 15 of 66



Packet page 16 of 66



Packet page 17 of 66



Packet page 18 of 66



Packet page 19 of 66



Packet page 20 of 66



Packet page 21 of 66



Packet page 22 of 66



Steilacoom Historical School District Board of Directors
REGULAR BOARD MEETING
Date: June 20, 2013

TO: Members, Steilacoom Historical School District Board of Directors

ISSUE: X ACTION Personnel Action: Recommendation for Hire of Executive
Director for Finance and Operations

INFORMATION

BACKGROUND INFORMATION:

The Executive Director for Finance and Operations oversees the financial aspects of our district
including payroll, accounting and budget operations. The position also provides leadership and
oversight in maintenance and operations, food services, transportation and capital projects.

This position was posted at the beginning of May. The position was marketed broadly, through
WASA, AWSP, WSPA, and WASBO.

A thorough screening, interview, and reference check process has been conducted. This process
was inclusive of district finance and operations staff, as well as a principal and District office
administrators. Two candidates were invited to attend a Community Forum, which was held on
June 13",

Through this process, in accordance with Board policy 5000, we have identified James Brittain as
the recommended candidate for the Executive Director position.

Jim comes to us with 25 years of experience with the State Auditor’s Office (including positions as
Audit Manager, Director of Special Investigations, Director of State Audit and Operations). He is a
Certified Public Accountant and Certified Fraud Examiner. His Bachelor's Degree is from Eastern
Washington University, and he has also studied at Saint Martin’s University. He is a highly
energetic individual who has strong work ethic and knowledge of accounting.

Upon approval, Mr. Brittain’s 260 day contract will begin July 1, 2013, with a starting salary of
$100,000.

We are confident in his experience, skills, and abilities, and enthusiastically recommend his hiring to
the Board of Directors for approval.

FISCAL IMPLICATIONS:
None.

RECOMMENDED DECISION:
It is the recommendation of the Superintendent to approve the recommendation to hire
James Brittain as Executive Director for Finance and Operations.

Report prepared by:

Bill Fritz, Superintendent and Kathi Weight, Executive Director Student Achievement
& Human Resources

Packet page 23 of 66



Packet page 24 of 66



Packet page 25 of 66



Packet page 26 of 66



Packet page 27 of 66



Packet page 28 of 66



Packet page 29 of 66



Packet page 30 of 66



Packet page 31 of 66



Packet page 32 of 66



Packet page 33 of 66



Packet page 34 of 66



Packet page 35 of 66



Packet page 36 of 66



Packet page 37 of 66



Packet page 38 of 66



Packet page 39 of 66



Packet page 40 of 66



Packet page 41 of 66



Packet page 42 of 66



Packet page 43 of 66



Packet page 44 of 66



Packet page 45 of 66



Packet page 46 of 66



Packet page 47 of 66



PAYROLL HEADER PAGE

Steilacoom Historical School District No. 1

GENERAL FUND ESTIMATE for June 28, 2013 paydate

WE, THE UNDERSIGNED BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE STEILACOOM HISTORICAL
SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 1, PIERCE COUNTY, WASHINGTON, DO HEREBY CERTIFY THAT
SERVICES HAVE BEEN RECEIVED AND PERFORMED AND HAVE BEEN APPROVED FOR
PAYMENT IN THE ESTIMATED AMOUNT OF $1,780,000.00.

PAYROLL
Gross Pay $ 1,330,000.00
Benefits $ 450,000.00
Total Payroll Adjustment $ -
PAYROLL TOTAL $ 1,780,000.00
DATED: June 20, 2013
Secretary to the Board Board Chairperson
Board Member Board Member

Board Member Board Member

Packet page 48 of 66



STEILACOOM HISTORICAL SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 1
510 Chambers
Steilacoom, WA 98388

AUTHORIZATION TO INVEST FUNDS
Board Resolution No. 801-06-20-13

WHEREAS, Steilacoom Historical School District No. 1 will have General, Capital
Projects, Transportation Vehicle, Debt Services and Associated Student Body Funds during
July 1, 2013 - June 30 which will not be required for immediate use of the District; and

WHEREAS, it is the intent of the District to utilize resources so as to maximize use of the
taxpayer’s dollars.

IT IS HEREBY RESOLVED by the Board of Directors of Steilacoom Historical School
District No. 1, Pierce County, Washington, authorizes Kathi Weight, Interim
Superintendent, or her designee, Jim Brittain, Executive Director Finance & Operations, to
continue to invest such funds as they become available effective July 1, 2013.

DATED this 20th day of June, 2013, pursuant to RCW 28A.320.310.320.

Board Chair Vice Chair Board Member
Board Member Board Member
ATTEST:

Superintendent, Secretary to the Board

Packet page 49 of 66



STEILACOOM HISTORICAL SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 1
510 Chambers
Steilacoom, WA 98388

DESIGNATION OF AUDITING OFFICERS
Resolution No. 802-06-20-13

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors of Steilacoom School District #1 is required to appoint
the Auditing Officers of the School District.

IT IS HEREBY RESOLVED, by the Board of Directors of Steilacoom Historical School District
No. 1, Pierce County, Washington, that Kathi Weight, Interim Superintendent, and Jim
Brittain, Executive Director Finance & Operations, be designated as Auditing Officers of the
District to perform duties as authorized.

DATED and approved this 20t day of June, 2013.

Board Chair Vice Chair Board Member
Board Member Board Member
ATTEST:

Superintendent, Secretary to the Board

Packet page 50 of 66



Steilacoom Historical School District Board of Directors
REGULAR BOARD MEETING
Date: June 20, 2013

TO: Members, Steilacoom Historical School District Board of Directors

ISSUE: X ACTION Approval of Resolution 803-06-20-13, Special Education
Interdistrict Agreements
INFORMATION

BACKGROUND INFORMATION:

Because we enter into multiple inter-district agreements, a resolution to enter into inter-
district agreements is requested for approval.

Although each inter-district agreement will continue to be signed by the board president
and require board approval, this resolution authorizes the Superintendent to enter into
these inter-district agreements.

RECOMMENDED DECISION:
The Interim Superintendent recommends approval of Resolution 803-06-20-13

Report prepared by: Susanne Beauchaine, Executive Director for Student Services

Packet page 51 of 66



Steilacoom Historical School District No. 1
510 Chambers
Steilacoom, WA 98388

Resolution No. 803-06-20-13

WHEREAS, each school district of the State of Washington is authorized by
RCW-13.030 to participate in the inter-district agreements, and secure appropriate
educational opportunities for its students with disabilities:

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Superintendent of Steilacoom
Historical School District No. 1 be authorized to enter into an inter-district agreement
with the following school districts for the 2013-2014 school year: Clover Park District
No. 400, Franklin Pierce Schools No. 402, Tacoma District No. 10 and University Place
School District No. 83 to receive educational services for students with disabilities ages
3 through 21.

Adopted by majority of the Board of Directors at the regular meeting held on
June 20, 2013.

(Chair)

Attest:

(Secretary/Superintendent)

Packet page 52 of 66



Packet page 53 of 66



Packet page 54 of 66



Packet page 55 of 66



Packet page 56 of 66



Packet page 57 of 66



Packet page 58 of 66



To: Superintendent Bill Fritz
Steilacoom School District Board of Directors

From: Kathy Lech, ASB Advisor Andre Stout, Principal
Pioneer Middle School Pioneer Middle School

Date: May 31, 2013

Re: Middle Level Leadership Camp

We are requesting permission to take 16 Pioneer Middle School students to Cispus Learning Center,
August 5 — 8, 2013 for the Chinook Middle Level Leadership Camp. These students will be our student
leaders for the 2013-2014 school year and will receive leadership training at this camp that we could
not possibly provide at the local level. Chinook Middle Level Leadership camp is sponsored by the
Association of Washington School Principals.

All expenses for this trip are budgeted and approved through our ASB funds each year. Transportation is
provided by our bus service. Teachers and college students selected from around the state teach the
many classes offered and stay with the students in the dorms at night. The experience includes learning

from other schools as the camp usually hosts 20-25 schools each summer.

Thank you for your consideration of our request.

e
0

Packet page 59 of 66



Packet page 60 of 66



Packet page 61 of 66



Packet page 62 of 66



Packet page 63 of 66



Packet page 64 of 66



Packet page 65 of 66



Meeting Date Meeting Type Location Time
9/12/2012 - Wednesday Regular Business Meeting Steilacoom High School Library 7:00P.M.
9/26/2012 - Wednesday Regular Business Meeting Steilacoom High School Library 7:00 P.M.
10/24/2012 - Wednesday Regular Business Meeting Pioneer Middle School Library 7:00 P.M.
11/14/2012 - Wednesday Regular Business Meeting Steilacoom High School Library 7:00 P.M.
11/28/2012 - Wednesday Regular Business Meeting Steilacoom High School Library 7:00 P.M.
12/12/2012 - Wednesday Regular Business Meeting Pioneer Middle School Library 7:00 P.M.
1/9/2013 - Wednesday Regular Business Meeting Steilacoom High School Library 7:00 P.M.
1/23/2013 - Wednesday Regular Business Meeting Steilacoom High School Library 7:00 P.M.
2/13/2013 - Wednesday Regular Business Meeting Pioneer Middle School Library 7:00 P.M.
2/28/13 - Thursday Regular Business Meeting Pioneer Middle School Library 7:00 P.M.
3/13/2013 - Wednesday Regular Business Meeting Steilacoom High School Library 7:00 P.M.
3/28/2013 - Thursday Regular Business Meeting Steilacoom High School Library 7:00 P.M.
4/10/2013- Wednesday Regular Business Meeting Pioneer Middle School Library 7:00 P.M.
4/25/2013 - Thursday Regular Business Meeting Pioneer Middle School Library 7:00 P.M.
5/8/2013 - Wednesday Regular Business Meeting Steilacoom High School Library 7:00 P.M.
5/22/2013 - Wednesday Regular Business Meeting Steilacoom High School Library 7:00 P.M.
6/12/2013 - Wednesday Regular Business Meeting Pioneer Middle School Library 7:00 P.M.
6/20/2013 - Thursday —_|Regular Business Meeting Pioneer Middle School Library 7:00 P.M.
7/18/2013 - Thursday —@ Regular Business Meeting Steilacoom High School Library 7:00 P.M.
7/25/2013 - Thursday Regular Business Meeting Steilacoom High School Library 7:00 P.M.
8/8/2013 - Thursday Regular Business Meeting Pioneer Middle School Library 7:00 P.M.
8/22/2013 - Thursday Regular Business Meeting Pioneer Middle School Library 7:00 P.M.

Packet page 66 of 66

adopted 5.9.12; reVised 1.9.13,5.22.13


cjohnston
Sticky Note
Move July 11 meeting to July 18


	Agenda (p.1)
	May 2013 Cash Flow.pdf (p.4)
	Capital Projects Update.pdf (p.5)
	Summer School Board Presentation.docx.pdf (p.14)
	Minutes 6.12.13.pdf (p.19)
	Executive Director Finance Operations Recommendation.pdf (p.23)
	Approval of June 2013 Accounts Payable.pdf (p.24)
	Approval of Estimated June 2013 Payroll.pdf (p.48)
	Approval of Resolution 801-06-20-13, Authorization to Invest Funds.pdf (p.49)
	Approval of Resolution 802-06-20-13, Designation of Auditing Officers.pdf (p.50)
	Approval of Resolution 803-06-20-13, Interdistrict Agreements.pdf (p.51)
	Approval of Administrative Personnel Report.pdf (p.53)
	Approval of Certificated Personnel Report.pdf (p.55)
	Approval of Classified Personnel Report.pdf (p.57)
	Approval of Pioneer MS Leadership Trip.pdf (p.59)
	Policy 2410.pdf (p.60)
	2012-13 School Board Meeting Schedule.pdf (p.66)

